
From: Neil P. Reiff
To: CELA
Subject: FW: RR 21L-42 Designation of Counsel: Indiana Democratic Congressional Victory Committee C00108613
Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 3:52:05 PM
Attachments: IDCVC FEC Designation of Counsel.pdf

I have been designated as counsel in this matter.  By this email I am requesting an additional 20 days
to respond to the Commission’s letter in order to properly research the issues and facts related to
this matter.
 

From: Brittany Doyle <doyle@capcompliance.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 12:00 PM
To: cela@fec.gov
Cc: Neil P. Reiff <reiff@sandlerreiff.com>
Subject: RR 21L-42 Designation of Counsel: Indiana Democratic Congressional Victory Committee
C00108613
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
The completed Designation of Counsel form for the Indiana Democratic Congressional Victory
Committee (C00108613) is attached to this email for RR 21L-42. Our counsel, Neil Reiff, is also cc’d
on this email.
 
Sincerely,
 
Brittany Doyle
State Parties Director
Capitol Compliance Associates
Email: doyle@capcompliance.com
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